
 
 

 

Queries about the agenda?  Need a different format? 
 

Contact Committee Services – Tel: 01303 853369/853267 
Email: committee@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk or download from our 

website 
www.folkestone-hythe.gov.uk 

 

Date of Publication:  Monday, 7 December 2020 

 

Agenda 
 

Meeting: Licensing Sub-Committee 

Date: 15 December 2020 

Time: 10.00 am 

Place: Remote meeting 

  

To: To all members of the Licensing Sub Committee – Councillors 
Gary Fuller, Jim Martin and Philip Martin 
 

 The sub-committee will consider the matters listed below at the date and  
time shown above. The meeting will be open to the press and public and 
streamed live at bit.ly/YouTubeMeetings. 
 
Members of the sub-committee who wish to have information on any 
matter arising on the Agenda which is not fully covered in these papers are 
requested to give notice prior to the meeting to the Chairman or 
appropriate officer. 
 
 

1.   Election of Chairman for the meeting  
 

2.   Apologies of absence  
 

3.   Declarations of interest (Pages 3 - 4) 
 

 Members of the Council should declare any interests which fall under the 
following categories: 
 
a)  disclosable pecuniary interests (DPI) 

b)  other significant interests (OSI) 

c)  voluntary announcements of other interests 

 
4.   Declarations of lobbying  

 
 Members should complete the enclosed form or email their return to the 

Committee Administrator.   

Public Document Pack

Page 1

mailto:committee@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk
http://www.folkestone-hythe.gov.uk/
https://bit.ly/YouTubeMeetings


Licensing Sub-Committee - 15 December 2020 

 
5.   An application for a Variation of a Premises Licence in respect of The 

Star Inn, St Mary in the Marsh, Kent, TN29 0BX (Pages 5 - 38) 
 

 Report DCL/20/34 outlines the application made by Mr Stone to vary the 
current Premises Licence for this premises. The Licensing Sub-Committee 
must determine the outcome for the application.  
 

6.   An application for a new Premises Licence in respect of: Plant Based 
Chef, 1 Metropole Road East, Folkestone, Kent, CT20 2AN (Pages 39 - 
66) 
 

 Report DCL/20/42 outlines the application made by Mr MacFarlane for a 
new Premises Licence for this premises. The Licensing Sub-Committee 
must determine the outcome for the application.  
 

Page 2



Declarations of Interest 
 
Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) 
 
Where a Member has a new or registered DPI in a matter under consideration they must 
disclose that they have an interest and, unless the Monitoring Officer has agreed in advance 
that the DPI is a 'Sensitive Interest', explain the nature of that interest at the meeting. The  
Member must withdraw from the meeting at the commencement of the consideration of any 
matter in which they have declared a DPI and must not participate in any discussion of, or 
vote taken on, the matter unless they have been granted a dispensation permitting them to 
do so. If during the consideration of any item a Member becomes aware that they have a 
DPI in the matter they should declare the interest immediately and, subject to any 
dispensations, withdraw from the meeting. 
 
Other Significant Interest (OSI) 
 
Where a Member is declaring an OSI they must also disclose the interest and explain the 
nature of the interest at the meeting. The Member must withdraw from the meeting at the 
commencement of the consideration of any matter in which they have declared a OSI and 
must not participate in any discussion of, or vote taken on, the matter unless they have been 
granted a dispensation to do so or the meeting is one at which members of the public are 
permitted to speak for the purpose of making representations, answering questions or giving 
evidence relating to the matter. In the latter case, the Member may only participate on the 
same basis as a member of the public and cannot participate in any discussion of, or vote 
taken on, the matter and must withdraw from the meeting in accordance with the Council's 
procedure rules. 
 
Voluntary Announcement of Other Interests (VAOI) 
 
Where a Member does not have either a DPI or OSI but is of the opinion that for 
transparency reasons alone s/he should make an announcement in respect of a matter 
under consideration, they can make a VAOI. A Member declaring a VAOI may still remain at 
the meeting and vote on the matter under consideration. 
 
Note to the Code: 
Situations in which a Member may wish to make a VAOI include membership of outside 
bodies that have made representations on agenda items; where a Member knows a person 
involved, but does not have a close association with that person; or where an item would 
affect the well-being of a Member, relative, close associate, employer, etc. but not his/her 
financial position. It should be emphasised that an effect on the financial position of a 
Member, relative, close associate, employer, etc OR an application made by a Member, 
relative, close associate, employer, etc would both probably constitute either an OSI or in 
some cases a DPI. 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Report Number:  DCL/20/34 

 
To:                          Licensing Sub-Committee 
Date:                      15 December 2020 
Status:                   Non-Executive Decision  
Head of service: Ewan Green – Director of Place 
 
 
SUBJECT: An application for a Variation of a Premises Licence in respect 

of: The Star Inn, St Mary in the Marsh, Kent, TN29 0BX 
            
 
SUMMARY:  
This report outlines the application made by Mr Stone to vary the current Premises 
Licence for this premises. The Licensing Sub-Committee must determine the 
outcome for the application.  
 
REASONS FOR DETERMINATION: 
The Committee is asked to consider the Variation application for the Premises 
Licence. When considering the application the Committee must ensure they fully 
promote the licensing objectives. The Committee is obliged to have regard to the 
revised national section 182 guidance and the council’s own licensing policy. 
 
 
DETERMINATION: 
The Licensing Sub-Committee is asked to: 
1. Note the contents of Report DCL/20/34. 
2. Determine the application. The options for determining the application 

are set out in section 4.  
 
 
 
 
 

This report will be made 
public on 7 December 
2020 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



1. BACKGROUND 
 
1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 provides that the sale or supply of alcohol on and 

off the premises and other licensable activities must be authorised by a 
premises licence.  

 
 A premises licence holder must comply with the four licensing objectives: 
 

 The prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public Safety 

 The prevention of public nuisance  

 The protection of children from harm 
  
1.2 The premises at The Star Inn, St Mary in the Marsh, Kent, TN29 0BX has 

held a premises licence since before 2005 when the Licensing Act 2003 
was introduced, it was brought over from Magistrates. Mr Stone applied to 
transfer the Premises Licence and DPS to himself of the 3rd August 2018. 
A copy of the current licence can be found at Appendix 1. 
 

1.3 There are no conditions on the licence aside from the Mandatory 
Conditions. The current licence allows alcohol sales from 11:00 to 23:00, 
Monday-Saturday and on Sunday, 12:00 to 22:30 and Recorded Music 
11:00 to 23:00, Monday-Saturday and on Sunday, 12:00 to 22:30. 

 
1.4 There haven’t been any recent Temporary Events Notices submitted for this 

premises. There have been 4 complaints received by the Environmental 
Pollution Department over the last 18 months regarding loud music. The 
threshold of a noise nuisance was not found to be met. 

 
2. APPLICATION 
 
2.1 An application to Vary the Premises Licence was received from the 

premises licence holder on the 8th October 2020. The application can be 
found at Appendix 2. The Variation is to extend the Premises Licence area 
from the inside of the pub, to include the outside beer garden area as it was 
not clear whether the original licence had included the garden or not due to 
no plans being available. This is primarily so that they can have amplified 
live music outside in the summer months. 

 
2.2 Live music was deregulated in 2012 so amplified live music can be played 

in an area licensed for alcohol from 08:00 until 23:00 as it is not a 
licensable activity. Live music can be played inside the pub until 23:00 
without it being specified on the licence. However, if amplified live music is 
to be played in the garden the Premises Licence area needs to be 
extended to cover the garden. 
 

2.3 The licence holder has submitted the following information to explain how 
they will prevent any noise nuisance from the outside live music: 
 
This is how we intend to monitor our music and to ensure our music levels 
are kept to a reasonable level. 
We will walk towards residential areas to monitor the sound. If we feel the 
music is too loud we will make sure that it is bought down to a better level. 

Page 6



We would like to work with our neighbours and with that in mind we are 
going to put a note around to all of our neighbours with our phone number 
on so as they can ring us direct if they have a problem. We will then do 
our best to accommodate them. 
We will also erect signage to ask people to respect our neighbours and 
keep their own noise to a minimum. 
 

3. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS 
 

3.1. This Hearing has been required by the Licensing Act 2003 because 
representations were received from members of the public. 
 

Responsible Authority Comments 

Home Office - Immigration None 

Kent Police None 

Environmental Health (Pollution) None 

Environmental Health 
(Commercial) 

None 

Kent Fire and Rescue None 

Planning None 

Child Protection Agency None 

 
Five  valid representations were submitted from the Parish Council and 
members of the public, these were objections and can be found in 
Appendix 3. 

 
4. OPTIONS 
 
4.1. The Licensing Sub-Committee has the following options: 
 

a) Grant the Variation 
b) Grant the Variation with amendments 
c) Add conditions to the Licence 
d) Reject whole or part of the Variation 

 
4.2. The Committee is asked to note that it may not add conditions or amend 

the licence merely because it considers it desirable to do so. The 
Committee must only consider evidence that relates to the four Licensing 
Objectives. Any conditions added must promote the Licensing Objectives.  

 
5. CONTACT OFFICERS AND BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Councillors with any questions arising out of this report should contact the 
following officer prior to the meeting: 
 
Briony Williamson, Licensing Specialist 
Telephone: 01303 853475 
Email: briony.williamson@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk 
 
 
 

 

Page 7

mailto:briony.williamson@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk


 Background documents: 
 
 Current Licensing Policy is available under the Policies section of the 

website: 
https://www.folkestone-hythe.gov.uk/your-council/policies-plans-and-
documents/policy-documents 

 
 The Home Secretary has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the 

Licensing Act 2003. This is available at: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-
revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003 
 
 

The Committee members are advised to read the new guidance 
thoroughly. Your attention is drawn to paragraphs 9.42, 9.43 and 9.44 in 
respect of the determination of the application. Additionally members are 
advised to refer to section 10 about imposing conditions. It is also good 
practice that if they propose to apply conditions they should be discussed 
with the applicant prior to the determination to ensure that they are 
proportionate. 
 

 
6. APPENDICES 

Appendix 1. Current Premises Licence  
Appendix 2.  Application to Vary Premises Licence 
Appendix 3.  Representations 

 

Page 8

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003


Licensing Act 2003 

 

 

  

 

Part 1 – Premise Details 
 

  
  POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR             
DESCRIPTION 
Star Inn 
St Mary In The Marsh 
Romney Marsh 
Kent 
TN29 0BX  Telephone: 01797 362139                                  

 
WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES 
START DATE:  24/11/2005 Transfer & Vary DPS: 03/08/2018 

 
LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE 
Alcohol Sales On & Off Sales 
Recorded Music 

 
THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES 
 
 Alcohol Sales 

On & Off Sales 
Recorded 

Music 
   

Monday 11:00 23:00 11:00 23:00    
Tuesday 11:00 23:00 11:00 23:00    
Wednesday 11:00 23:00 11:00 23:00    
Thursday 11:00 23:00 11:00 23:00    
Friday 11:00 23:00 11:00 23:00    
Saturday 11:00 23:00 11:00 23:00    
Sunday 12:00 22:30 12:00 22:30    
      
Bank Holidays 11:00 00.30 11:00 00.00    
Christmas Eve 11:00 00:00 11:00 00:00    
New Year’s Eve 11:00 01:30 11:00 01:00    

 

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES (IF GIVEN) 
Monday 11:00 to 23:00  
Tuesday 11:00 to 23:00  
Wednesday 11:00 to 23:00  
Thursday 11:00 to 23:00 
Friday 11:00 to 23:00 
Saturday 11:00 to 23:00 
Sunday 12:00 to 22:30 
 
Bank Holidays 11:00 to 00.30 
Christmas Eve 11:00 to 00:00 
New Year’s Eve  11:00 to 01:30 
 

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE 
ON AND/OR OFF SUPPLIES 
ON OR OFF  

 

Premises Licence     Appendix 1 
Part A 
 

Premises Licence Number: SHEP00173/05 
Folkestone & Hythe District Council 

Civic Centre, Castle Hill Avenue, 

Folkestone, Kent CT20 2QY 

Page 9



Licensing Act 2003 

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF 
HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE 
Mr David Stone 
The Star Inn  
St Mary In The Marsh 
Kent 
TN29 0BX  Telephone:  01797 362139  

 

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER 
(WHERE APPLICABLE) 
N/A 

 
NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR 
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 
Mr David Stone 
The Star Inn  
St Mary In The Marsh 
Kent 
TN29 0BX  Telephone:  07753826430 

 
PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY 
DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR 
THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 

 
CROYDON LONDON BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER:   18/00094/LIPERS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 10



Licensing Act 2003 

Annex 1- Mandatory Conditions 
 

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol 
  

    (1) Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the following conditions. 
  

    (2) The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-  
  

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or 

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence 
is suspended. 

    (3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a 
person who holds a personal licence. 
 
Off Sales 
On Sundays, other than Christmas Day, 10 a.m. to 10.30 p.m. 
On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p.m. and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m. 
On Good Friday, 8 a.m. to 10.30 p.m. 
 

 
Annex 2 - Conditions Consistent with the Operating Schedule  
 
General - to meet all objectives 
 
Protection of children from harm  Operating Schedule 
Preventing under age consumption of alcohol and purchase of tobacco products by requesting ID 
 
Prevention of Crime & Disorder  Operating Schedule 
Applying to be a member of 'Pub Watch' 
 
Public Safety  Operating Schedule 
To ensure that Public Safety notices are displayed 
 
Prevention of public nuisance  Operating Schedule 
Applying to be a member of 'Pub Watch' 
 

Annex 3 - Conditions Attached after a Hearing by the Licensing Authority  
N/A 
 

Annex 4 - Plans 
As at application date held on file 

 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



22:30

22:30

22:30

22:30

22:30

22:00

22:30

Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Appendix 3 
 
Representations 
 

 
Representation 1 – Parish Council 
 
St. Mary in the Marsh Parish Council would like to object to the licence application from 
the Star public house for outside music.   
 
The parish council has received several complaints from neighbours close to the public 
house due to persistent volume of noise from outside music and parking problems in the 
lane caused by it patrons.   
 
Therefore, respecting residents’ views the parish council will object to the application for 
an outside music licence. It is appreciated that a licence for occasional outside events 
may be applied for, but outside music every weekend is unacceptable. The parish 
council’s view is that any activity held at the public house should be contained within its 
own boundaries. 
 
Kind regards 
Gillian Smith 
Clerk, St. Mary in the Marsh Parish Council 
 

 

Representation 2 – Resident 

I am writing to inform you that I object to the application by Mr David Stone for a 
Premises Licence Variation for The Star Inn St Mary in the marsh, Romney marsh, 
Kent. 
  
As a resident of Wade Close (houses nearest the Public House) I feel that any increase 
in musical entertainment would be highly disruptive to life here, not just the noise 
increase, but also the increase in traffic and parking of cars in the road outside the pub. 
 
The Star Inn already has several music events throughout the year and the noise is 
often at an unacceptable level and frequency in my opinion, often forcing me to go out 
to avoid it. 
  
I realise that public houses need food sales and entertainment to survive these days 
and I’m all for that, it is good to see our local pub doing well, however the possibility of 
loud music both weekend days throughout the year would be too much to live with. 
  
With that in mind I sincerely hope that this application is not approved so that peaceful 
village life may continue with the quiet country pub that it has always been. 

Page 35



Representation 3 – Resident 

 

I note that this application allows the playing of 'music' outdoors each and every 
afternoon/evening throughout the year and at unspecified volume. 
 
This is wholly inappropriate for a country pub in a rural setting. Much tourism is attracted 
to the area because of the tranquillity and peacefulness to be enjoyed here, this could 
so easily be damaged. The open nature of the Marsh landscape means that there is 
little natural noise attenuation, with sound travelling long distances at unpleasant 
volume. 
 
Local residents (and all landowners) have a right to 'peaceful enjoyment' of their 
properties. This application doesn't just infringe that right, it potentially strips it away 
altogether. The situation which built up this year, where local residents (some more than 
400m away) were unable to sit in their gardens because of the loud music emanating 
from this site should not be repeated, let alone endorsed or legitimised. 
During the current pandemic our gardens and public spaces have become even more of 
a haven, providing essential respite from the stress of 'cabin fever', acting as the only 
legal way of meeting friends or relatives, some elderly, some living alone, all at risk. Any 
action which is detrimental to this safe and distanced contact must be viewed 
negatively, especially so if we are to avoid further restrictions and thus, damage to the 
local and national economy. 
. 
The outdoor music played at the site this year on Sunday 12th July was a contributory 
factor in what is best described as an act of mass idiocy, with large numbers of people 
gathering from who knows where? to drink, dance and embrace. No face coverings, No 
social distancing and congested lanes meaning key workers had to find alternative 
routes and work longer hours. Unfortunately Covid-19 does not restrict itself to the 
ignorant and selfish, therefore it is crucial that future events are limited, quieter, 
publicised and policed. Surely a Temporary Event Notice would be more appropriate to 
ensure any future outdoor music is occasional, at an acceptable volume, well organised 
and notified, properly staffed and policed? With the added benefit for the applicant of 
being sustainable and neighbourly, neither of which apply currently.  
 
I urge you to refuse this application. 
 

 

Representation 4 – Resident 

They have had complete disregards for residents in close proximity to the pub, With 
loud music played both weekend days virtually all summer, as residents we also like to 
enjoy our outside space, and times I have been driven indoors, and can still hear it, 
even with quality double glazing!  
 

Page 36



Along with allowing car owners to play very loud music on the days they didn’t have 
performances, with the cars parked In the paddock/beer garden! 
TBH I’m not even sure they should have been having live music with the Covid 
restrictions, but some evidence can be found on the star inn, or land ladies face book 
page, which I notice has had some content removed of recent, probably as to damming, 
to support any credible application. 
 
The Social distancing etc, was also a joke!  
 
As residents of Wade Close, 5 residents out of 8 houses are shift workers, who moved 
the country for peace and quiet, enabling sleep during the day for night shift work. 
I also have primary school age children who have been kept awake way past 21.00. 
The Pub used to hold a couple of functions a year, which was fine. Not every weekend 
day as above.  
 
I’d happily accept a day month, but virtually every weekend/Bank holiday day, all 
summer was, and is too much to endure.  
 

 

Representation 5 – Resident 

We understand the licensee of The Star Inn has applied for a licence to hold outdoor 
music events both recorded and live, every weekend, and I imagine as in the past this 
will extend to Bank Holidays in addition to Saturday and Sundays. 
 
We have complained to the Council this year and last regarding the intolerable noise 
from The Star Inn. 
 
We strongly oppose the granting of this Licence to give them the legal right to destroy 
the peace of the Village every weekend. 
 
1 The noise is so loud that we are obliged to go indoors, close all windows and doors,( 
and very uncomfortable this was in the hot weather) and put on our radio or television to 
drown out their noise and get some respite. The other option is to leave our home every 
weekend, from before midday to at least 10pm. The prospect of needing to do this, 
every weekend is beyond distressing! 
 
2 The lanes around the village are hazardous when the Inn has these events. Drivers 
not familiar with lanes and seeming little regard, drive at speed, not pulling over or 
seeking a passing place, just plough up the verges. Also there is no parking for the 
many vehicles, and as previously stated lanes are narrow so many vehicles parked 
inappropriately further restricts access for other traffic, and more so larger vehicles eg 
tractors and machinery necessarily about in the area. 
 

Page 37



3. These "Music" events being held opposite the church would mean that church 
services, weddings, and visitors who travel some distances to view the church, visit a 
grave, or just want to enjoy this pretty ,previously peaceful little village will be subject to 
the unsuitable noise, and find parking impossible. 
 
In conclusion it seems totally wrong and grossly unfair that the current licensees would 
be legally able to continue to destroy every weekend, making residents outside space 
both gardens and the surrounding lanes unusable. It will necessitate us to be confined 
indoors, or go out for the majority of the weekend. 
 
This licence if granted is of advantage only to the licensees and their profit. It should 
also be mentioned that since the Covid 19 situation, their take away sales and events 
have taken place with no adherence to social distancing, drinkers and attendees also 
using the adjacent field, which has no washing or toilet facilities so obviously little regard 
for public health. 
 
We implore you not to grant this licence on a weekly ongoing basis, and please give 
consideration to the health and wellbeing of all residents, and uphold our right to enjoy 
our homes and gardens. 
 

 

Page 38



 

Report Number: DCL/20/42  
 
 
To:                         Licensing Sub-Committee 
Date:                      15 December 2020 
Status:                   Non-Executive Decision  
Head of service: Ewan Green  
 
 
SUBJECT: An application for a new Premises Licence in respect of: Plant 

Based Chef, 1 Metropole Road East, Folkestone, Kent, CT20 
2AN 

            
 
SUMMARY:  This report outlines the application made by Mr MacFarlane for a 
new Premises Licence for this premises. The Licensing Sub-Committee must 
determine the outcome for the application.  
 
REASONS FOR DETERMINATION: 
The Committee is asked to consider the application for a new Premises Licence. 
When considering the application the Committee must ensure they fully promote 
the licensing objectives. The Committee is obliged to have regard to the revised 
national section 182 guidance and the council’s own licensing policy. 
 
 
DETERMINATION: 
The Licensing Sub-Committee is asked to: 
1. Note the contents of Report DCL/20/42.  
2. Determine the application. The options for determining the application 

are set out in section 4.  
 
 
 
 
 

This report will be made 
public on 7 December 
2020 
 

Page 39

Agenda Item 6



1. BACKGROUND 
 
1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 provides that the sale or supply of alcohol on and 

off the premises and other licensable activities must be authorised by a 
premises licence.  

 
 A premises licence holder must comply with the four licensing objectives: 
 

 The prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public Safety 

 The prevention of public nuisance  

 The protection of children from harm 
  
1.2 The premises at 1 Metropole Road East, Folkestone, Kent, CT20 2AN is a 

residential property and has not held a premises licence before.  
 
 
2. APPLICATION 
 
2.1 An application for a new Premises Licence was received from Mr Mark 

MacFarlane on the 27th October 2020. The application can be found at 
Appendix 1. The application is for Off Sales of alcohol between 10:00 and 
02:00. 
 

2.2 The applicant has advised that he wishes to run a vegan food delivery 
business from his home and as part of the offering he would like to sell 
alcohol. The business will be delivery only, no collections will take place 
by customers from the premises. 

 
 

3. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS 
 

3.1. This Hearing has been required by the Licensing Act 2003 because 
representations were received from a Responsible Authority. 
 

Responsible Authority Comments 

Home Office - Immigration None 

Kent Police None 

Environmental Health (Pollution) None 

Environmental Health 
(Commercial) 

None 

Kent Fire and Rescue None 

Planning Objection – see Appendix 2 

Child Protection Agency None 

 
No representations were received from members of the public. 
 
Following on from the objection received by Planning the applicant has 
offered to review the hours proposed, however Planning are still 
concerned with the impact that increased activity associated with the 
proposed business could have on the amenity of neighbouring occupants 
in this residential area. 

Page 40



 
 
4. OPTIONS 
 
4.1. The Licensing Sub-Committee has the following options: 
 

a) Grant the Application 
b) Grant the Application with amendments 
c) Add conditions to the Licence 
d) Reject whole or part of the Application 

 
4.2. The Committee is asked to note that it may not add conditions or amend 

the licence merely because it considers it desirable to do so. The 
Committee must only consider evidence that relates to the 4 Licensing 
Objectives. Any conditions added must promote the Licensing Objectives.  

 
 
5. CONTACT OFFICERS AND BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Councillors with any questions arising out of this report should contact the 
following officer prior to the meeting: 
 
Briony Williamson, Licensing Specialist 
Telephone: 01303 853475 
Email: briony.williamson@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk 

 
 Background documents: 
 Current Licensing Policy is available under the Policies section of the 

website: 
https://www.folkestone-hythe.gov.uk/your-council/policies-plans-and-
documents/policy-documents 

 
 The Home Secretary has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the 

Licensing Act 2003. This is available at: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-
revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003 
 
 

The Committee members are advised to read the new guidance 
thoroughly. Your attention is drawn to paragraphs 9.42, 9.43 and 9.44 in 
respect of the determination of the application. Additionally members are 
advised to refer to section 10 about imposing conditions. It is also good 
practice that if they propose to apply conditions they should be discussed 
with the applicant prior to the determination to ensure that they are 
proportionate. 
 

 
6. APPENDICES 

Appendix 1. Application for a new Premises Licence 
Appendix 2.  Representations 

Page 41

mailto:briony.williamson@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43



CT20 2AN

1 Metropole Road East, Folkestone, Kent,

Page 44



Plant Based Chef Ltd

1 Metropole Road East
Folkestone
Kent
CT20 2AN

12964000

Private Limited Company

07494011046

macfarlane_mark@yahoo.co.uk

Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Deliveries will be done by 'Just Eat', they will not hand over alcohol unless
ID is provided. If the person is too young or has no approipriate ID the
delivery will be returned.

Will only be supplying a sensible amount of alcohol to customers (ie a bottle 
of wine or 4 pack of beer per person) and will avoid any circumstances 
where alcohol seems to be the primary purpose of the order.

Premises is not open to the public and is just for food preparation only,
all orders will be made for delivery

Page 59



Will be using Just Eat's policy -
 https://www.just-eat.co.uk/info/terms-and-conditions

Page 60



Page 61



P
age 62



Appendix 2 

 

Representations 

 

Representation 1 – Planning 

 

Following on from recent consultation to the Planning Department with regard to the 

above licence, please find below our comments.  

 

The Planning Department wishes to object to this application on the grounds of public 

nuisance, one of the four licencing objectives. The site is within a residential area and 

we are concerned that operating a business until 2 in the morning where delivery 

vehicles could come and go until 2 in the morning could adversely impact upon the 

amenity of neighbouring residents. In addition to this there are no details relating to the 

type of food proposed and whether this would result in the need for any flues or other 

means of ventilation to be installed within the property.  

 

The applicant should also be advised that running such business from a residential 

property may result in the need for planning permission to be obtained. Without more 

details we would be unable to confirm and therefore I would recommend applying for 

pre-application advice. Details of this service can be found on our website on the 

following link - https://www.folkestone-hythe.gov.uk/planning/pre-application-advice-

service.  

 

Kind regards,  

 

Issy  

 

Issy Hills  

Planning Officer 

Folkestone and Hythe District Council 

 

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Folkestone and Hythe District Council 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
15 December 2020 

 
 

Declarations of Lobbying 

 
Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are asked to indicate if they have been 
lobbied or not, and if so, how they have been (i.e., letter, telephone call, etc.) in 
respect of the applications below: 
 
Application No. Type of lobbying 
 
  .............................  
 
  .............................  
 
  .............................  
 
  .............................  
 
  .............................  
 
  .............................  
 
  .............................  
 
  .............................  
 
 
 
 
 
SIGNED:  ................................................  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
When completed, please return this form to the Committee Administrator at 
the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Declarations of interest
	5 An application for a Variation of a Premises Licence in respect of The Star Inn, St Mary in the Marsh, Kent, TN29 0BX
	Appendix 1 - Premises Licence
	Appendix 2 - Application
	Appendix  3 - Representations

	6 An application for a new Premises Licence in respect of: Plant Based Chef, 1 Metropole Road East, Folkestone, Kent, CT20 2AN
	Appendix 1 - Application Plant Based Chef
	Appendix  2 - Representations Plant Based Chef
	Lobbying Form


